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In addition to the above: 

 if the data indicates the prospect of recovery at Broadford Bridge, a fresh planning application would need 
to be submitted to authorise further appraisal works and time would need to be allowed for this to happen; 

alternatively; 

 if the data indicates no further prospect of recovery at Broadford Bridge, the Site would enter Phase 4.a) 
Restoration, and time would need to be allowed for these works to complete. 

Bringing the above together, it is prudent to allow a minimum period of 24 months for data recovery from either 
Loxley or Horse Hill.  

The Applicant is conscious of WSCC Policy M24.a) and NPPG para 217.e) which call for restoration at the ‘earliest 
opportunity’. In compliance with this policy, the Applicant has always sought a 2-year minimum period based on the 
above timeline but it has been events beyond the Applicant’s control that have prevented the ‘opportunity’ from 
being taken.       

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Nigel Moore B.A. (Hons) B.Pl. MRTPI 
Planning Project Manager 




